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IMMEDIATE RELEASE         June 4, 2025 

 
Milwaukee Woman Sentenced to 15 Years in Federal Prison  

for Production of Child Pornography 
 

Richard G. Frohling, Acting United States Attorney for the Eastern District of 
Wisconsin, announced that on June 3, 2025, Chasity Evans (age 38, of Milwaukee, 
Wisconsin, and Ripley, Tennessee) was sentenced to 15 years in federal prison by U.S. 
District Judge Lynn Adelman for her role in the production of child sexual abuse material 
(CSAM, or child pornography), in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 
2251(a), 2251(e), and 2(a).  

 
According to court records, Evans created child pornography using a minor child, 

which she then distributed and sold to her co-defendant via cell phone, in exchange for 
nominal sums of money via Cash App. The criminal conduct occurred on multiple 
occasions between February 2023 and June 2023, while Evans was a resident of 
Milwaukee and the Memphis, Tennessee, area. The child was between the ages of 11 and 
12 during the production of the CSAM.  

 
Following her term of imprisonment, Evans also will spend five years on 

supervised release. She will also have to register as a sex offender under state and federal 
law. 

 
The Federal Bureau of Investigation (Milwaukee, Wisconsin, and Memphis, 

Tennessee, field offices) investigated this case, with the assistance of the Lauderdale 
County Sheriff’s Office. It was prosecuted by Assistant United States Attorney Abbey M. 
Marzick. 
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